From: Jonathan Baltic

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Ortiz, Maria; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Subject: Proof of Payment Docket No. FIFRA-04-2025-3005(b)

Date: Monday, February 17, 2025 9:19:48 AM
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Regional Hearing Clerk
Maria Ortiz
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

We are pleased to notify you of the following payment information for FIFRA-04-2025-
3005(b)

from https://www.epa.gov/financial/makepayment via https://www.pay.gov/public/hom
e form SFO 1.1.

Tracking Information

Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27LNGT6H

Agency Tracking ID: 76965001735

Form Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments - Cincinnati Finance Center
Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

Payment Information

Payment Type: Debit or credit card

Payment Amount: $16,983.15

Transaction Date: 02/17/2025 09:15:06 AM EST

Payment Date: 02/17/2025

Thanks,

Jonathan

Jonathan Baltic
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